

1 Thomas BILL NO. 671
 2 INTRODUCED BY Bliss

3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 71-2001 AND 71-2004, R.C.M. 1947, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF
 6 SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES TO CONTRACT WITH CERTAIN
 7 CORPORATIONS TO MEET ITS RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROVISION OF
 8 CARE TO DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 71-2001, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "71-2001. Purposes. The ~~legislative---assembly~~
 14 legislature, in recognition of the wide and varied needs of
 15 developmentally disabled persons and of the desirability of
 16 meeting these needs on a community level to the fullest
 17 extent possible, and in order to reduce the need for care in
 18 existing state institutions, establishes by this act a
 19 community developmentally disabled home program to provide
 20 facilities and services for the training and treatment of
 21 the developmentally disabled in family-oriented residences
 22 and establishes a program to provide such homes through
 23 local nonprofit corporations and licensed profit
 24 corporations."

25 Section 2. Section 71-2004, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to

1 read as follows:
 2 "71-2004. Department contracts with **nonprofit**
 3 corporations--governmental units providing for community
 4 homes. (1) The department of social and rehabilitation
 5 services ~~shall--be-authorized-to~~ may contract with licensed
 6 profit corporations, or nonprofit corporations or
 7 associations ~~or-any-other-home-licensed-by-the-department-of~~
 8 ~~social-and-rehabilitation-services~~ to provide facilities and
 9 services for the developmentally disabled in community homes
 10 for the developmentally disabled and is authorized to expend
 11 moneys appropriated or available for that purpose.
 12 (2) Governmental units, including but not limited to
 13 counties, municipalities, school districts, or state
 14 institutions of higher learning are authorized, at their own
 15 expense, to provide funds, materials, facilities, and
 16 services for community homes for the developmentally
 17 disabled."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Public Health, Welfare
& Safety

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 671
2 INTRODUCED BY DUSSAULT
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 71-2001 AND 71-2004, R.C.M. 1947, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF
6 SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES TO CONTRACT WITH CERTAIN
7 CORPORATIONS TO MEET ITS RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROVISION OF
8 CARE TO DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 71-2001, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "71-2001. Purposes. The ~~legislative~~assembly
14 legislature, in recognition of the wide and varied needs of
15 developmentally disabled persons and of the desirability of
16 meeting these needs on a community level to the fullest
17 extent possible, and in order to reduce the need for care in
18 existing state institutions, establishes by this act a
19 community developmentally disabled home program to provide
20 facilities and services for the training and treatment of
21 the developmentally disabled in family-oriented residences
22 and establishes a program to provide such homes through
23 local nonprofit corporations ~~and~~licensedprofit
24 corporations."

25 Section 2. Section 71-2004, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to

1 read as follows:

2 "71-2004. Department contracts with ~~nonprofit~~
3 NONPROFIT corporations -- governmental units providing for
4 community homes. (1) The department of social and
5 rehabilitation services ~~shall be authorized to~~ may contract
6 with ~~licensed-profit-corporations~~or nonprofit corporations
7 or associations ~~or any other home licensed by the department~~
8 ~~of social and rehabilitation services~~ to provide facilities
9 and services for the developmentally disabled in community
10 homes for the developmentally disabled and is authorized to
11 expend moneys appropriated or available for that purpose.

12 (2) Governmental units, including but not limited to
13 counties, municipalities, school districts, or state
14 institutions of higher learning are authorized, at their own
15 expense, to provide funds, materials, facilities, and
16 services for community homes for the developmentally
17 disabled."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 671
 2 INTRODUCED BY DUSSAULT
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 71-2001 AND 71-2004, R.C.M. 1947, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF
 6 SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES TO CONTRACT WITH CERTAIN
 7 CORPORATIONS TO MEET ITS RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROVISION OF
 8 CARE TO DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 11 Section 1. Section 71-2001, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "71-2001. Purposes. The ~~legislative----assembly~~
 14 legislature, in recognition of the wide and varied needs of
 15 developmentally disabled persons and of the desirability of
 16 meeting these needs on a community level to the fullest
 17 extent possible, and in order to reduce the need for care in
 18 existing state institutions, establishes by this act a
 19 community developmentally disabled home program to provide
 20 facilities and services for the training and treatment of
 21 the developmentally disabled in family-oriented residences
 22 and establishes a program to provide such homes through
 23 local nonprofit corporations and----licensed----profit
 24 corporations."

25 Section 2. Section 71-2004, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to

1 read as follows: .
 2 "71-2004. Department contracts with ~~nonprofit~~
 3 NONPROFIT corporations -- governmental units providing for
 4 community homes. (1) The department of social and
 5 rehabilitation services ~~shall-be-authorized-to may~~ contract
 6 with ~~licensed-profit-corporations,-or~~ nonprofit corporations
 7 or associations ~~or-any-other-home-licensed-by-the-department~~
 8 ~~of--social-and-rehabilitation-services~~ to provide facilities
 9 and services for the developmentally disabled in community
 10 homes for the developmentally disabled and is authorized to
 11 expend moneys appropriated or available for that purpose.
 12 (2) Governmental units, including but not limited to
 13 counties, municipalities, school districts, or state
 14 institutions of higher learning are authorized, at their own
 15 expense, to provide funds, materials, facilities, and
 16 services for community homes for the developmentally
 17 disabled."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 671
2 INTRODUCED BY DUSSAULT
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 71-2001 AND 71-2004, R.C.M. 1947, TO ALLOW THE DEPARTMENT OF
6 SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES TO CONTRACT WITH CERTAIN
7 CORPORATIONS TO MEET ITS RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROVISION OF
8 CARE TO DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS."
9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
11 Section 1. Section 71-2001, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:
13 "71-2001. Purposes. The ~~legislative---assembly~~
14 legislature, in recognition of the wide and varied needs of
15 developmentally disabled persons and of the desirability of
16 meeting these needs on a community level to the fullest
17 extent possible, and in order to reduce the need for care in
18 existing state institutions, establishes by this act a
19 community developmentally disabled home program to provide
20 facilities and services for the training and treatment of
21 the developmentally disabled in family-oriented residences
22 and establishes a program to provide such homes through
23 local nonprofit corporations ~~and---licensed---profit~~
24 corporations."
25 Section 2. Section 71-2004, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to

1 read as follows:
2 "71-2004. Department contracts with ~~nonprofit~~
3 NONPROFIT corporations -- governmental units providing for
4 community homes. (1) The department of social and
5 rehabilitation services ~~shall-be-authorized-to~~ may contract
6 with ~~licensed-profit-corporations,-or~~ nonprofit corporations
7 or associations ~~or-any-other-home-licensed-by-the-department~~
8 ~~of--social-and-rehabilitation-services~~ to provide facilities
9 and services for the developmentally disabled in community
10 homes for the developmentally disabled and is authorized to
11 expend moneys appropriated or available for that purpose.
12 (2) Governmental units, including but not limited to
13 counties, municipalities, school districts, or state
14 institutions of higher learning are authorized, at their own
15 expense, to provide funds, materials, facilities, and
16 services for community homes for the developmentally
17 disabled."

-End-